
ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 
 

AGENDA 
 

NOVEMBER 16, 2022 
 

3:00 PM 
 

 
Call to Order – George Pierce 
 
Approval of Minutes – April 20, 2022 
 

 Annexation – 2608 Rillwood Road; Andrew Davis 
 Annexation – 2594 Acton Road; Alan and Patricia Foster 
 Annexation – 2401 Rocky Ridge Road; Charles and Jason Kessler 
 Annexation – 2565 Rocky Ridge Road; Grace Covenant Baptist Church, Richard Hughes, 

representing 
 Annexation – 1420 Branchwater Circle; Kent Gorman, Mike Wald, The Wald Group, 

representing 
 
 



Standing Annexation Committee 
Minutes 
Page 1 

STANDING ANNEXATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
APRIL 20, 2022 

MINUTES 
 

The members of the Standing Annexation Committee met on this date at 1:30 PM, 
with George Pierce, presiding.  The meeting was held in the Executive Conference Room, 
Vestavia Hills City Hall.   
 

The following members were present:  George Pierce. Kimberly Cook, Scott 
Brown, Conrad Garrison, Joel Gaston, and Chris Vines.  The following members were 
absent: Rebecca Leavings and Jeff Downes.   
 

Mr. Pierce called the meeting to order.   
 
The minutes from the November 18, 2021 meeting were presented for approval.  

Motion to approve minutes, as presented, was made by Mr. Brown and seconded by Mr. 
Gaston.  Motion carried unanimously on a voice vote. 
 

The Committee reviewed and discussed the following annexation petitions:  
 

 
 Annexation – 2644 Yorkmont Drive; Daniel and Faye Cabron 
 Annexation – 2632 Rillwood Road; Jason Womack 
 Annexation – 3524 Ridgedale Drive; John and Helen White 
 Annexation – 3516 Ridgedale Drive; Patricia Lucas 

 
Property owners or their representatives were present for all cases. 

 
Discussion ensued on the annexation petitions presented.  All single-family homes 

showed no adverse information.  No developments were presented in these requests.   
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 2:02 PM. 

 
Respectfully Submitted:    Approved: 
 
 
 
Conrad Garrison     George Pierce 
Acting Clerk      Presiding 



2608 Rillwood Road



2608 Rillwood Road



City of Vestavia Hills
Tax Calculator

Homestead Properties

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE

Millage Multiplier

0.02055 Ad valorem to City General Fund: 20.55 mills

0.02875 City BOE portion: 28.75 mills

0.0151 District 20 School: 15.1 mills

0.0082 Countywide School: 8.2 mills

0.05205 Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 52.05 mills

ASSESSED VALUE
Citizen Access Portal 

Descriptor
Notes

====>  2608 Rillwood Rd Property Address

====>   $                                                           529,800  Appraised Value of Property TOTAL MARKET VALUE

10% Assessment Homestead Rate

$52,980.00 Assessed Value ASSD. VALUE

 AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descriptor

Notes

$1,088.74 City portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (20.55 mills rate)
$1,523.18 BOE portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (28.75 mills rate)

$2,611.91
Total County remits to City for split with 
BOE

CITY

$800.00
SPC DIST1 BOE local rev (County gives 
directly to BOE)

SPC SCHOOL1 (15.1 mills rate)
$434.44 Countywide School Tax to VH SCHOOL (8.2 mills rate)

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE
$1,088.74 Annexation Revenue to CITY CITY (General Fund portion) (20.55 mills)

$2,757.61 Annexation Revenue to BOE
SCHOOL + SPC SCHOOL1 + 
CITY (BOE portion)

(8.2 mills + 15.1 mills + 28.75 mills)

$3,846.35 TOTAL ANNEXATION REVENUE BENEFIT

Legend
City Revenue
BOE Revenue

2608 Rillwood Road



11/1/22, 1:33 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5438/26364/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-1

Engineering/Public Works Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Christopher Brady, Oct 31, 2022 at 2:54pm

minor concerns noted related to active construction and lack of bmp protection; will check permit

status with Jefferson County and coordinate final reviews and inspections; roadway and valley

gutter is in fair condition; the City currently has a split maintenance responsibility with Jefferson

County for this section of roadway.

Status: Complete

Assignee: Christopher Brady

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 10/31/2022

Applicant

Andrew Davis 

andy.ironcity@gmail.com 

2608 Rillwood Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243 

205-790-5778  

Primary Location

2608 RILLWOOD RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

2608 Rillwood Road



11/1/22, 1:32 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5438/26367/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-1

Board of Education Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Scott Brown, Nov 1, 2022 at 1:30pm

No Objection

Status: Complete

Assignee: Scott Brown

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 11/01/2022

Applicant

Andrew Davis 

andy.ironcity@gmail.com 

2608 Rillwood Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243 

205-790-5778  

Primary Location

2608 RILLWOOD RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

2608 Rillwood Road



11/1/22, 1:55 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5438/printable?act=false&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=false&loc=true&sec=1011416%… 1/2

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-1

Annexation Application

Owner Information

Property Information

Annexation Request Information

Information on Children

Status: Active Date Created: Oct 10, 2022

Applicant

Andrew Davis 

andy.ironcity@gmail.com 

2608 Rillwood Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243 

205-790-5778  

Primary Location

2608 RILLWOOD RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner's Name

Andrew and Marie Davis

Owner Mailing Address Inc. City, State, Zip

2427 Dolly Ridge Road Vestavia Hills AL  35243

Address of Property to be annexed?

2608 Rillwood Road

Legal Description of Property to be Annexed

Lot 9, Altadena Park

County Location of Property:

Jefferson County

Tax Parcel ID Number (if known)

28-00-28-4-001-014.000

County Zoning Classification

Jefferson County E-1

Is this annexation for redevelopment?

No

Compatible City Zoning Classification

Vestavia Hills E-2

Desired Zoning Classification

Vestavia Hills E-2

Is this a single-family residence with no additional development?

Yes

Please Explain your reason for requesting annexation?

Recently purchased property; desirous if having in the City

Are you located in the Rocky Ridge Fire District?

Yes

2608 Rillwood Road



11/1/22, 1:55 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5438/printable?act=false&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=false&loc=true&sec=1011416%… 2/2

Attachments

Timeline

Label Status Activated Completed Assignee Due Date

Custom Payment Waived Oct 10, 2022 at 8:47 am Oct 10, 2022 at 8:50 am - -

City Clerk Receipt Complete Oct 10, 2022 at 8:47 am Oct 11, 2022 at 2:04 pm Rebecca Leavings -

Public Services Director Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:04 pm Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Brian Davis 11/01/2022

Police Department Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:04 pm Oct 12, 2022 at 7:07 am Joel Gaston 11/01/2022

Fire Department Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:04 pm Oct 28, 2022 at 3:22 pm Ryan Farrell 11/01/2022

Engineering/Public Works Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:04 pm Oct 31, 2022 at 2:54 pm Christopher Brady 11/01/2022

Board of Education Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:04 pm Nov 1, 2022 at 1:30 pm Scott Brown 11/01/2022

Prepare for Annexation Committee Active Nov 1, 2022 at 1:30 pm - Rebecca Leavings -

Council Approval Inactive - - - -

Apply for Rezoning Inactive - - - -

Name of Child

Charles Davis

Age of Child

6

School Grade of Child

Kindergarten

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills School within 2 years?

Yes

Name of Child

Caroline Davis

Age of Child

3

School Grade of Child

n/a

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills Schools within 2 years?

no

Addition children information

--

pdf 2608 Rillwood Road.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 8:47 am

pdf map.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 8:47 am

pdf 2608 Rillwood Road.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 8:47 am

2608 Rillwood Road



2608 Rillwood Road



2608 Rillwood Road



2608 Rillwood Road



2608 Rillwood Road



2608 Rillwood Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



City of Vestavia Hills
Tax Calculator

Homestead Properties

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE

Millage Multiplier

0.02055 Ad valorem to City General Fund: 20.55 mills

0.02875 City BOE portion: 28.75 mills

0.0151 District 20 School: 15.1 mills

0.0082 Countywide School: 8.2 mills

0.05205 Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 52.05 mills

ASSESSED VALUE
Citizen Access Portal 

Descriptor
Notes

====>  2594 Acton Road Property Address

====>   $                                                           334,800  Appraised Value of Property TOTAL MARKET VALUE

10% Assessment Homestead Rate

$33,480.00 Assessed Value ASSD. VALUE

 AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descriptor

Notes

$688.01 City portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (20.55 mills rate)
$962.55 BOE portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (28.75 mills rate)

$1,650.56
Total County remits to City for split with 
BOE

CITY

$505.55
SPC DIST1 BOE local rev (County gives 
directly to BOE)

SPC SCHOOL1 (15.1 mills rate)
$274.54 Countywide School Tax to VH SCHOOL (8.2 mills rate)

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE
$688.01 Annexation Revenue to CITY CITY (General Fund portion) (20.55 mills)

$1,742.63 Annexation Revenue to BOE
SCHOOL + SPC SCHOOL1 + 
CITY (BOE portion)

(8.2 mills + 15.1 mills + 28.75 mills)

$2,430.65 TOTAL ANNEXATION REVENUE BENEFIT

Legend
City Revenue
BOE Revenue

2594 Acton Road



11/1/22, 1:31 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5441/26380/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-2

Engineering/Public Works Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Christopher Brady, Oct 31, 2022 at 2:55pm

no significant concerns noted; Acton Road is a Jefferson County Through Road

Status: Complete

Assignee: Christopher Brady

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 10/31/2022

Applicant

Alan Foster 

altriciafoster@gmail.com 

2594 Acton Road 

Birmingham, AL 35243 

205-807-3904  

Primary Location

2594 ACTON RD 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

2594 Acton Road



11/1/22, 1:30 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5441/26383/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-2

Board of Education Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Scott Brown, Nov 1, 2022 at 1:27pm

No objection

Status: Complete

Assignee: Scott Brown

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 11/01/2022

Applicant

Alan Foster 

altriciafoster@gmail.com 

2594 Acton Road 

Birmingham, AL 35243 

205-807-3904  

Primary Location

2594 ACTON RD 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

2594 Acton Road



11/1/22, 1:50 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5441/printable?act=false&app=true&att=false&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=1011416%… 1/2

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-2

Annexation Application

Owner Information

Property Information

Annexation Request Information

Information on Children

Status: Active Date Created: Oct 10, 2022

Applicant

Alan Foster 

altriciafoster@gmail.com 

2594 Acton Road 

Birmingham, AL 35243 

205-807-3904  

Primary Location

2594 ACTON RD 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

Owner's Name

Alan and Patricia Foster

Owner Mailing Address Inc. City, State, Zip

2594 Acton Road, Vestavia Hills AL  35243

Address of Property to be annexed?

2594 Acton Road

Legal Description of Property to be Annexed

Lot 2, Altadena Valley Country Club Fairway Sector

County Location of Property:

Jefferson County

Tax Parcel ID Number (if known)

28-00-33-4-001-005.000

County Zoning Classification

JC A-1

Is this annexation for redevelopment?

No

Compatible City Zoning Classification

VH A

Desired Zoning Classification

--

Is this a single-family residence with no additional development?

Yes

Please Explain your reason for requesting annexation?

n/a

Are you located in the Rocky Ridge Fire District?

Yes

2594 Acton Road



11/1/22, 1:50 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5441/printable?act=false&app=true&att=false&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=1011416%… 2/2

Timeline

Label Status Activated Completed Assignee Due Date

Custom Payment Paid Oct 10, 2022 at 8:59 am Oct 10, 2022 at 8:59 am - -

City Clerk Receipt Complete Oct 10, 2022 at 8:59 am Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Rebecca Leavings -

Police Department Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Oct 12, 2022 at 7:06 am Joel Gaston 10/31/2022

Public Services Director Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Oct 12, 2022 at 10:49 am Brian Davis 10/31/2022

Fire Department Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Oct 28, 2022 at 3:24 pm Ryan Farrell 10/31/2022

Engineering/Public Works Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Oct 31, 2022 at 2:55 pm Christopher Brady 10/31/2022

Board of Education Review Complete Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Nov 1, 2022 at 1:27 pm Scott Brown 10/31/2022

Prepare for Annexation Committee Active Nov 1, 2022 at 1:27 pm - Rebecca Leavings -

Council Approval Inactive - - - -

Apply for Rezoning Inactive - - - -

Name of Child

na

Age of Child

--

School Grade of Child

--

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills School within 2 years?

--

Name of Child

--

Age of Child

--

School Grade of Child

--

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills Schools within 2 years?

--

Addition children information

--

2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2594 Acton Road



2401 Rocky Ridge Road



2401 Rocky Ridge Road



City of Vestavia Hills
Tax Calculator

Homestead Properties

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE

Millage Multiplier

0.02055 Ad valorem to City General Fund: 20.55 mills

0.02875 City BOE portion: 28.75 mills

0.0151 District 20 School: 15.1 mills

0.0082 Countywide School: 8.2 mills

0.05205 Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 52.05 mills

ASSESSED VALUE
Citizen Access Portal 

Descriptor
Notes

====>  2401 Rocky Ridge Road Property Address

====>   $                                                           242,000  Appraised Value of Property TOTAL MARKET VALUE

10% Assessment Homestead Rate

$24,200.00 Assessed Value ASSD. VALUE

 AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descriptor

Notes

$497.31 City portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (20.55 mills rate)
$695.75 BOE portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (28.75 mills rate)

$1,193.06
Total County remits to City for split with 
BOE

CITY

$365.42
SPC DIST1 BOE local rev (County gives 
directly to BOE)

SPC SCHOOL1 (15.1 mills rate)
$198.44 Countywide School Tax to VH SCHOOL (8.2 mills rate)

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE
$497.31 Annexation Revenue to CITY CITY (General Fund portion) (20.55 mills)

$1,259.61 Annexation Revenue to BOE
SCHOOL + SPC SCHOOL1 + 
CITY (BOE portion)

(8.2 mills + 15.1 mills + 28.75 mills)

$1,756.92 TOTAL ANNEXATION REVENUE BENEFIT

Legend
City Revenue
BOE Revenue

2401 Rocky Ridge Road



11/1/22, 1:27 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5442/26390/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-3

Engineering/Public Works Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Christopher Brady, Oct 31, 2022 at 2:56pm

no significant concerns noted; Rocky Ridge Road is a Jefferson County Through Road;  new

construction has a few bare spots remaining in newly sodded yard; will check with County

regarding final inspections and permit status.

Status: Complete

Assignee: Christopher Brady

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 10/31/2022

Applicant

Jason Kessler 

jdkessler84@gmail.com 

3505 Bent River Road 

Birmingham, AL 35216 

205-985-7171  

Primary Location

2401 ROCKY RIDGE RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

2401 Rocky Ridge Road



11/1/22, 1:27 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5442/26393/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-3

Board of Education Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Scott Brown, Nov 1, 2022 at 1:25pm

No objection

Status: Complete

Assignee: Scott Brown

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 11/01/2022

Applicant

Jason Kessler 

jdkessler84@gmail.com 

3505 Bent River Road 

Birmingham, AL 35216 

205-985-7171  

Primary Location

2401 ROCKY RIDGE RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

2401 Rocky Ridge Road



11/1/22, 1:45 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5442/printable?act=true&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=1011416%2… 1/3

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-3

Annexation Application

Owner Information

Property Information

Annexation Request Information

Information on Children

Status: Active Date Created: Oct 10, 2022

Applicant

Jason Kessler 

jdkessler84@gmail.com 

3505 Bent River Road 

Birmingham, AL 35216 

205-985-7171  

Primary Location

2401 ROCKY RIDGE RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner's Name

Charles Kessler Jr.

Owner Mailing Address Inc. City, State, Zip

3002 South Cove Drive, Vestavia Hills AL 35216

Address of Property to be annexed?

2401 Rocky Ridge Road

Legal Description of Property to be Annexed

Lot 9, Buckhead, 1st Secto

County Location of Property:

Jefferson County

Tax Parcel ID Number (if known)

40-00-05-2-007-007.000

County Zoning Classification

JC E-2

Is this annexation for redevelopment?

No

Compatible City Zoning Classification

VH R-1

Desired Zoning Classification

--

Is this a single-family residence with no additional development?

Yes

Please Explain your reason for requesting annexation?

Property has been renovated and owner is desirous of selling in City limits

Are you located in the Rocky Ridge Fire District?

Yes

2401 Rocky Ridge Road



11/1/22, 1:45 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5442/printable?act=true&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=1011416%2… 2/3

Attachments

History

Date Activity

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:03 am Rebecca Leavings started a draft of Record ANX-22-3

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:11 am Rebecca Leavings added attachment 2401 Rocky Ridge Road.pdf to Record ANX-22-3

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:11 am Rebecca Leavings submitted Record ANX-22-3

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:11 am approval step City Clerk Receiptwas assigned to Rebecca Leavings on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:12 am completed payment step Custom Payment on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:12 am Rebecca Leavings added a guest: ckessler1@bellsouth.net to Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:07 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Engineering/Public Works Review

on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Fire Department Review on Record

ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Police Department Review on

Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Board of Education Review on

Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Public Services Director Review on

Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm Rebecca Leavings approved approval step City Clerk Receipt on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm approval step Engineering/Public Works Reviewwas assigned to Lori Beth Kearley on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Engineering/Public Works Review on Record ANX-22-

3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm approval step Fire Department Reviewwas assigned to Ryan Farrell on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Fire Department Review on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Police Department Review on Record ANX-22-3

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:08 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Board of Education Review on Record ANX-22-3

Name of Child

na

Age of Child

--

School Grade of Child

--

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills School within 2 years?

--

Name of Child

--

Age of Child

--

School Grade of Child

--

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills Schools within 2 years?

--

Addition children information

--

pdf owners affidavit.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 9:09 am

pdf map.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 9:09 am

pdf 2401 Rocky Ridge Road.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 9:11 am

2401 Rocky Ridge Road



2401 Rocky Ridge Road



2401 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



11/1/22, 1:23 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5443/26406/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-4

Engineering/Public Works Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Christopher Brady, Oct 31, 2022 at 2:57pm

no concerns noted; Rocky Ridge Road is a Jefferson County Through Road.

Status: Complete

Assignee: Christopher Brady

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 10/31/2022

Applicant

Richard Hughes 

rohughes@charter.net 

2565 Rocky Ridge Road 

Vestavia Hills , AL 35243 

205-586-0730  

Primary Location

2565 ROCKY RIDGE RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

2565 Rocky Ridge Road



11/1/22, 1:23 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5443/26409/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-4

Board of Education Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Scott Brown, Nov 1, 2022 at 1:22pm

No objection

Status: Complete

Assignee: Scott Brown

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 11/01/2022

Applicant

Richard Hughes 

rohughes@charter.net 

2565 Rocky Ridge Road 

Vestavia Hills , AL 35243 

205-586-0730  

Primary Location

2565 ROCKY RIDGE RD 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

2565 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



2565 Rocky Ridge Road



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



City of Vestavia Hills
Tax Calculator

Homestead Properties

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE

Millage Multiplier

0.02055 Ad valorem to City General Fund: 20.55 mills

0.02875 City BOE portion: 28.75 mills

0.0151 District 20 School: 15.1 mills

0.0082 Countywide School: 8.2 mills

0.05205 Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 52.05 mills

ASSESSED VALUE
Citizen Access Portal 

Descriptor
Notes

====>  1420 Branchwater Circle Property Address

====>   $                                                           425,500  Appraised Value of Property TOTAL MARKET VALUE

10% Assessment Homestead Rate

$42,550.00 Assessed Value ASSD. VALUE

 AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descriptor

Notes

$874.40 City portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (20.55 mills rate)
$1,223.31 BOE portion of ad valorem (Subset of CITY) (28.75 mills rate)

$2,097.72
Total County remits to City for split with 
BOE

CITY

$642.51
SPC DIST1 BOE local rev (County gives 
directly to BOE)

SPC SCHOOL1 (15.1 mills rate)
$348.91 Countywide School Tax to VH SCHOOL (8.2 mills rate)

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE
$874.40 Annexation Revenue to CITY CITY (General Fund portion) (20.55 mills)

$2,214.73 Annexation Revenue to BOE
SCHOOL + SPC SCHOOL1 + 
CITY (BOE portion)

(8.2 mills + 15.1 mills + 28.75 mills)

$3,089.13 TOTAL ANNEXATION REVENUE BENEFIT

Legend
City Revenue
BOE Revenue

1420 Branchwater Circle



11/1/22, 1:17 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5448/26416/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-5

Engineering/Public Works Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Christopher Brady, Oct 31, 2022 at 2:58pm

no concerns noted; the City currently maintains this section of roadway (cul de sac); roadway and

valley gutter in good condition.

Status: Complete

Assignee: Christopher Brady

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 10/31/2022

Applicant

Kent Gorman 

kentgorman10@gmail.com 

1420 Branchwater Circle 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 

205-531-1291  

Primary Location

1420 BRANCHWATER CIR 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

1420 Branchwater Circle



11/1/22, 1:18 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5448/26419/printable 1/1

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-5

Board of Education Review

Annexation Application

Comments

Scott Brown, Nov 1, 2022 at 1:16pm

No Objection

Status: Complete

Assignee: Scott Brown

Became Active: 10/11/2022

Completed: 11/01/2022

Applicant

Kent Gorman 

kentgorman10@gmail.com 

1420 Branchwater Circle 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 

205-531-1291  

Primary Location

1420 BRANCHWATER CIR 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

1420 Branchwater Circle



11/1/22, 1:19 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5448/printable?act=true&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=1011416%2… 1/3

11/01/2022

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

ANX-22-5

Annexation Application

Owner Information

Property Information

Annexation Request Information

Information on Children

Status: Active Date Created: Oct 10, 2022

Applicant

Kent Gorman 

kentgorman10@gmail.com 

1420 Branchwater Circle 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 

205-531-1291  

Primary Location

1420 BRANCHWATER CIR 

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Owner's Name

Leon R. Gorman Jr., Mike Wald, representing; Realtor; The Wald Group

Owner Mailing Address Inc. City, State, Zip

1420 Branchwater Circle, Vestavia Hills AL 35216

Address of Property to be annexed?

1420 Branchwater Circle

Legal Description of Property to be Annexed

metes and bounds, see attachment

County Location of Property:

Jefferson County

Tax Parcel ID Number (if known)

28-00-32-2-002-001.002

County Zoning Classification

AL

Is this annexation for redevelopment?

No

Compatible City Zoning Classification

Vestavia Hills

Desired Zoning Classification

--

Is this a single-family residence with no additional development?

Yes

Please Explain your reason for requesting annexation?

new buyer wishes home to be in city

Are you located in the Rocky Ridge Fire District?

Yes



11/1/22, 1:19 PM OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io/#/explore/records/5448/printable?act=true&app=true&att=true&emp=true&int=true&loc=true&sec=1011416%2… 2/3

Attachments

History

Date Activity

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:30 am Rebecca Leavings started a draft of Record ANX-22-5

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:32 am Rebecca Leavings added attachment 1420 Branchwater Circle.pdf to Record ANX-22-5

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:32 am Rebecca Leavings submitted Record ANX-22-5

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:32 am approval step City Clerk Receiptwas assigned to Rebecca Leavings on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:33 am completed payment step Custom Payment on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 10, 2022 at 9:34 am Rebecca Leavings added a guest: mikewald@realtysouth.com to Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Engineering/Public Works Review

on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Fire Department Review on Record

ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Police Department Review on

Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Board of Education Review on

Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm Rebecca Leavings changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Public Services Director Review on

Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm Rebecca Leavings approved approval step City Clerk Receipt on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm approval step Engineering/Public Works Reviewwas assigned to Lori Beth Kearley on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Engineering/Public Works Review on Record ANX-22-

5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm approval step Fire Department Reviewwas assigned to Ryan Farrell on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Fire Department Review on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Police Department Review on Record ANX-22-5

Oct 11, 2022 at 2:29 pm changed the deadline to Nov 01, 2022 on approval step Board of Education Review on Record ANX-22-5

Name of Child

n/a

Age of Child

--

School Grade of Child

--

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills School within 2 years?

--

Name of Child

--

Age of Child

--

School Grade of Child

--

Plan to Enroll in Vestavia Hills Schools within 2 years?

--

Addition children information

--

pdf 1420 Branchwater Circle.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 9:32 am

pdf map.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 9:32 am

pdf 1420 Branchwater Circle.pdf 

Uploaded by Rebecca Leavings on Oct 10, 2022 at 9:32 am



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle



1420 Branchwater Circle


	1116 agenda
	0420 minutes
	2608 Rillwood Road
	2594 Acton Road
	2401 Rocky Ridge Road
	2565 Rocky Ridge Road
	1420 Branchwater Circle



